MODEL BUDGET

Below is a model budget. If you are requesting support for living expenses in lieu of working during the summer, we will no longer require submission of a detailed budget. Simply note that you intend to use the award for that purpose. For travel, get estimates from a travel agent or travel web sites. Your request for funds and your combined sources of support should be in line with each other. If you have large budget amounts for which you show no potential funding, readers of your application may conclude that even with support you do not have the means to complete your project. Try to be as complete and precise as you can.

MODEL BUDGET Estimated total expenditures for research at the National Diet Library, Tokyo:

Air Fare & local transportation:	\$1,250.00
Local transport to Library site	\$50.00
Library Use Fees:	\$120.00
Xeroxing 1000 pages, \$0.10/page	\$100.00
Hotel \$90/day; 4 days :	\$360.00
Meals \$50/day: 4 days:	\$200.00

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES:	\$2080.00
Amount funding applied for	(\$1500.00)
Balance to be provided from personal* expenditures	\$580.00

*alternatively, list other funds for which you have applied

MODEL CURRICULUM VITAE

Graduate Students need a clear, informative professional-looking <u>curriculum vitae</u>. Ask your advisor for a model c.v. But in the meantime, following this model <u>curriculum vitae</u> may help you to gain support from the Department.

Evan Green

Department of History Residence: 6000 Study Ct.

Ohio State University Columbus, Ohio 43210 230 West 17th Avenue (555) 666-9860

Columbus, Ohio 43210-1367

(614) 292-2674

FAX: (614) 292-2282

e-mail: GradStudent.113@osu.edu

1. EDUCATION

1996 M.A. in History, University of Pennsylvania

1991 M.A. in Education, University of Pittsburgh

1989 B.A. in History, College of Wooster, Magna Cum Laude

2. PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1996-present Graduate Associate, The Ohio State University

Teaching graduate and undergraduate courses in US history

1990-91 Andrew Mellon Fellowship, University of Pittsburgh

1989 Social Studies Instructor, Massilon Central High School, Massilon, Iowa

3. HONORS AND AWARDS

A. GRANTS AND FELLOWSHIPS

1990-91 Andrew Mellon Fellowship, University of Pittsburgh

B. HONORS

1988 Phi Beta Kappa

4. SCHOLARSHIP

A. PUBLICATIONS

1. REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

"Practical Constraints on Social Mobility of Early Hawaiian Migrants to Rocky Gulch, Oregon," <u>Pacific Historical Journal</u> 33:7 (Spring, 2000), 35-57.

2. PUBLISHED ESSAYS:

"Hawaiian War Canoes," in Encyclopedia of Naval Warfare, New York and Tokyo, Forthcoming.

"Weaponry of the Amazons," in Em Won & Dewey Wynn, eds., Women in the Military, New York: Artillery Press, 1999, 161-227.

B. SCHOLARLY PAPERS AND PANELS

"Common Law Practices in a Hawaiian Immigrant Village," American Historical Association, Stowe, VT, January 7, 2001.

C. BOOK REVIEWS PUBLISHED

Mitziko Sawada. <u>Tokyo Life, New York Dreams</u>, <u>Ohio Historical Review</u> 57:2 (Summer, 1998), 451-3.

5. PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AND CONSULTATIONS

1998-present Organizer & Moderator of Ohio State University Interdisciplinary Workshop on Immigrant Labor Studies

6. PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Historical Association Ohio Historical Association Social Science History Association

7. RESEARCH LANGUAGES:

Hawaiian (excellent reading, writing and speaking) Spanish (read, write and speak very well)